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SUWANNEE RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Governing Board 

FROM: Lorna Radcliff, Chief, Office of Land Management 

THRU: Katelyn Potter, Director, Outreach and Operations 

DATE: November 23, 2025   

RE: Land Management Update Report 

BACKGROUND 
The following information summarizes land management activities cumulative as of October 
30, 2025. 

Vegetative Management (acres) 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Herbicide Treatments 160 Start in June 0% 

Mechanical Treatments 1,657 0 0% 

Prescribed Fire (acres) 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Districtwide 11,725 47 0.1% 

TRSF 807 0 0% 

Invasive Plant Treatments 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Contractors (acres) 217 Starts in April 0% 

Ecological Services Monitoring 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Wading Bird Rookeries (sites) 14 Starts in May 0% 

Natural Community Mapping 
(acres) 

617 Starts in February 0% 

Gopher Tortoise Surveys 
(acres) 

157 Starts in November 0% 

Timber Harvests 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Acreage Sold 2,324 476 20% 

Revenue (estimated) $1,429,000 $167,000 12% 

Reforestation 
FY 2026 
Planned 

Reporting Period 
Completed 

Percent 
Complete 

Reforestation (acres) 248 Start in January 0% 

OPS 42


